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State of Florida

DATE: April 27,2015

TO: Rosanne Gervasi, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel
v
FROM: Victor Cordiano, Engineering Specialist II, Office of Auditing and Performance
Analysis
RE: Docket 110321-EI — GPC’s Request for Confidentiality of Certain information

produced in connection with the Commission’s review of coal combustion residual
storage and disposal processes of the Florida Electric Industry (PA-10-10-004). [x-
ref. DNs 04808-13, and 06025-13; see DNs 08598-11 and 00049-12]

Audit staff has reviewed the Request for Confidentiality (02164-15) for Exhibit A
(02165-15) and its companion justification matrix in Exhibit C (02281-15) submitted by Gulf
Power Company (GPC) requesting an extension of confidential classification for the above-
referenced information pursuant to §366.093(3), Florida Statutes. Specifically, the company has
requested that the documents, as identified in Exhibit C, be confidential under §366.093(3)(b)
and (e), Florida Statutes. We concur.

Additionally, GPC has not requested confidential treatment of the remaining information
in the original Exhibit C (08600-11). Therefore, this information is open to public disclosure.

In conclusion, audit staff requests that an order be issued to address the confidential
classification requested for Exhibit A.

cc: Carl Vinson
Kelly McLanahan
Marguerite McLean 5
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